



DMYTRO A.

\$50/h.

Senior Front-End Web Developer

10

projects
with lemon

5

years of
experience

SUMMARY

Meet Dmytro – a Senior Front-End Developer. Dmytro has a solid understanding of OOP concepts and design patterns such as MVC, and MVVM. He also enjoys working with ReactJS. His goal is to build exciting user experiences while using the best software development practices and continuous improvement strategies. His experience includes working for a telecommunication company, a large e-commerce platform, and an app for a real estate company. Dmytro is ready for new challenges!

TECH STACK

/years

React 4.5

Typescript 3.5

Other Technologies:

Redux, Mobx, Next.js, Jest, Gatsby.js, Node.js, MobX

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

Telia (Dec 2021 – Apr 2022)

Telia is a telecommunication company, that provides its service inside and outside of Lithuanian. His goal was to build a new landing page with manageable content.

Role:

Senior Frontend Developer

- Setup interaction layer between content and next.js
- Riched 80% code coverage
- Built scalable web-application

Tech Stack: React, Typescript, Next.js, Jest, React Testing Library

Screwfix (Nov 2020 – Dec 2021)

The biggest UK E-commerce platform was applying to different other countries. Dmytro was participating in building a new flexible checkout flow with integration with payment systems.

Role:

JavaScript Developer

- Was in charge of tool part in creating new design/architecture.
- Refactored code-base Unify common pieces into a separate library.
- Covered code with unit-test and code style rules.

Tech Stack: React, Typescript, Redux, Redux Saga, Jest, React Testing Library

Colive (Mar 2019 – Nov 2020)

COLIVE is a forward-thinking real estate company that offers social and affordable quality coliving hubs.

Role:

Frontend Developer

- Designed architecture of the client and manager web applications.
- Covered code with unit tests with 80% coverage.
- Refactored outdated code-base Performed code review.
- Created an interface for potential tenants.
- Create an interface for managers to work with applications.
- Performed code-owner responsibilities

Tech Stack: React, Typescript, Gatsby.js, Redux, Jest, Redux Saga

CVCube (Feb 2018 – Mar 2019)

CVCube is a platform for personal growth, that allows you to find courses in your city that will

enhance your skillset. Integrated a search algorithm for finding the most suitable courses. Dmytro developed an admin application for managing organisations and courses and user interfaces and employer interfaces.

Role:

Fullstack Developer

- Set up architecture for 2 react applications.
- Covered code with unit tests with 80% coverage.
- Set up backend integration layer.

Tech Stack: React, Typescript, Typescript, Node.js, MobX, Neo4j

IceCat (Aug 2017 – Feb 2018)

IceCat is a company that collects data about all available products on market. It resells this information to a different vendor and has a website where you can browse all available data. Dmytro was working on a search page, which was highly loaded with dynamic filters, nested categories, and a huge amount of data.

Role:

Junior Frontend Developer

- Refactored the old-fashioned frontend application, by introducing a web pack and moving part of the application into a separate repository.
- Optimized the performance of an existing home page
- Set up the architecture for the new search page

Tech Stack: React, Typescript, Redux, MobX

EDUCATION

Kyiv Polytechnic University

Bachelor

Computer science

2017